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The Wmdham town farmhouse,
or almshouse was built in 1877 on

** West Main Street at_ the site occu-

pied today by the VFW club
house and Friendly’s Restaurant.
It housed the unemployed, home-
less or the poor, and was adminis-
tered on the basis of England’s
Elizabethan Poor Law, wherein

the poor or the paupers of the |

parish were prcmded for by local
Charity. =

_ The town selectmen appointed a
- -local Board of Relief, which had
. the duty to decide who quahﬁed

_ for poor relief payments. "~

- The board usually consisted of
the community’s wealthiest indi-

- - viduals, who chose thé candidates
- for either indoor or outdoor relief.

"It was their responsﬂ:dﬂy to
- decide which. paupers were the
-“deserving” or. “undeservmg
poor.

Those - qualifying for mdoor ?

relief - were - placed in the
- almshouse, " but had to pay for
. their food and lodgings by either
‘workmg on the town farm adja-
cent.to the almshouse, or by
: 'cleanmg the streets andmamtam
- ing public buildings. The sick and
insane were isolated in small
rooms or ceHs i

- were often scan-

mdham almsho_us -

The . superin-
tendent and his
staff fed them
and the Board of
Relief appointed
local physicians

to treat . the
unfortunate
inmates. ~Tom

Conditions in
the almshouses Beardsley

dalous, and at the end of'the 19th -
century the . Connecticut State
Board " of * Charities . embarked -

“upon a -series of* mspechons to

evaluaté whether the ‘state’s poor- "

‘houses met basic. health -and
~ cleanliness standards. -

Between October 1903 and Ju]y

1904, the Windham almshouse-
'undem'ent three. major- inspec-.
tions and the board compiled a

highly critical report of the condi-
tions encountered there. . =
The report commenced with a

_ brief description of the property.

The town of Windham owned and .

" operated the almshouse; which -
was located one mile west.of the
‘ railroad depot in 70 acres of land, -
of which 20 were under cultlva-'

tion. -
~ The keepers were Mr aners

" house and on the town farm.

 The-Windham almshouse was
“described as a large three-story

" wooden building heated by steam -
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women. Three of the inmates were
insane, one was feeble minded,
but 13. were dble to work in the

- ‘and lit by gasoline. .It was sup-
plied by city water, and the
dmmage was emptled about the

yman. The cost to house’

“and feed an inmate was $600 a
~ year. In July 1904, the almshouse

had 27 inmates, ofwluch 11 were -

““The fire escape and f're hosmg'.--
needed to be replaced, and the |-
bedrooms were seen to be in a | .
*_ shocking condition. The bed linen |-
- was soiled and invested with ver- |
min, and 2 thorough cleamng of -

theprenuses, nor to wme areport__ :
without the .permission _of the
Windham Board of Selectmen. -
He added; however, that every-
thmgwasnowmahealthy condi-

: - with electric lighting.
= The almshouse had receutly -
_ been fumigated and renovated,
and it would -be ‘connected to'a -

ﬂon

sewer pipe as soon as the town

“Street.

i Whenthea]mshousewaseven ;

“sewer was’ extended up Ma.ln_

'had troubled hlstory

tmmplannedtomstallbathsand

‘closets _ throughout . the - house.

Sanderson also hoped that -the
town would have sufficient funds
to replace the gasoline lighting

-Nevertheless, he did not think

- the fire hose and fire escape need-

ed teplacing. The hose was
recently ‘tested -and the fire

-escape, a cativas chute, was in his
~opinion a “valuable and satisfac-
“tory” piece of equipment. - -

*" tually connected to the sewer, the

-the place ‘was urgently  recom- .|

menided.: The report also ensured

that_ action was taken to remove a . |

~24-year-old insane man, who was |-

confmed to a cell in the basement,
~the . state
dedletowu. :

‘Windham’s Flfst Selectman :
Isaac ‘Sanderson .-was asked fo -
“comment on the report in March-

1905 and -he stated that the
‘Connecticut =~ State  Board . of
Chanix had no nght to mspect

hdspital at

“The Windham almshouse in 1910. The stone ‘that went into
- the construction of the basement and first story is now part of
the stonewa!.' thaf separares the VFW bwfdmg from Fnendfy’s
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